

Resume

About

I am Mohammed Bilal Idrees Khaleefa studied Sudan University of Science and Technology specialized in the field of production I work on developing myself and qualifying with training courses in several I swear in mechanics, I love organized work I have enough ability to take responsibility, and master individual and group work, and bear the pressures of work Height 169 Weight 67kg

Social media

 Mohammed Bilal  Mohammed Bilal  +249907076964

Qualifications






- > Diploma in Production Mechanics Engineering - Sudan University of Science & Technology - 2019-6-30 - Good

Training courses

- > Operation & maintenance of power plants - Newton Training Center
- > Operation and maintenance of diesel generators - Afro-Tech Training Center
- > Operation and programming of CNC machines - Sudanese-Turkish Training of Trainers Center
- > Manual Metal Arc Welding - Halfaia Vocational Training & Entrepreneurship Center
- > Electric Car Maintenance - Newton Training Center
- > Computer Diagnostics For Cars - Newton Training Center
- > The basics of refrigeration and air conditioning - Al , Kadro Vocational Training Center
- > Computer Basics - Al-Kadro Vocational Training Center
- > Petroleum Pipe Welding and Detection Welding of petroleum pipes and detection of defects by computer - Oil Technical Center
- > Occupational Health and Safety Standards - Fal Training Center
- > Total Quality Management - Fal Training Center

Experiences

- > Technical Mechanical Engineer - Wad Al-Batana Mining Co. Ltd - 2020-9-20 - 2022-8-18 - Maintenance and operation of diesel generators

-  Mohammed Bilal Idrees Khaleefa
-  Maintenance of diesel generators
-  +249907076964
-  Mohammedblal185@gmail.com
-  Sudan/Khartoum / Bahri/Bahri/Al-Kadro



Personal skills

- > Teamwork - medium
- > Experiment & Testing - medium
- > Technical Report Writing - beginner
- > Troubleshooting - medium
- > Computer Skills - medium

Interests & Hobbies

- > Football
- > Bodybuilding exercises